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1. Editorial
It seems that legislation to protect historic sites in much the

same way that prehistoric sites are now protected is really on the
way at last from the NSvl State government. While the recent
awards from the federal .National Estate for preservation and
restoration of historic structures have been extremely heartening
to those concerned for Australia's 19th century heritage, there
is still nothing to prevent the wholesale looting of early hotels,
homesteads and even whole ghost towns, as we recently heard, which
have not yet qualified for such grants. Let us hope that the
proposed legislation is unambiguous, tough and all-embracing~
and that the Askin government is to be congratulated on a maJor
breakthrough.

Suddenly there seems to be a very considerable number of books
available to the public on many aspects of 19th and early 20th
century. The new book on kerosene lamps is reviewed on p. 4
The admirable series for A & C Black's Social Studies in
Australia by R.J. Unstead and vl.F. Henderson, called Pioneer
Life in Austp~ia, Transport in Austr~, and Police in
Australia remains the only thing of its kind - an essential
lntroQU~ion to social habits and basic information on simple
techll010gy. Another excellent series of booklets, by no me~~s

limited to a children's mar~et, is that put out by the Science
Musel~ in London and available here at the Museum of Applied
Arts and Sciences at 80c. each. These really ~ttractive booklets
prj.nted on glossy paper are plentifully illustrated with colour
plates. Titles currently available include the more· technical
like Ch~!Lical Laboratories & Apparatus to 1850, (part 1) and .
fro~ 1850. (part 2 as well as the fascinating Lighting (in two
parts;, ~~mekeepers and Making Fire. .

Recently your editor was able to visit a selection of
country museums in the western districts,and was, as always,
refreshed by the vitality of so many local historical societies
and their staunch hard-working supporters. Many of these
collections are increasingly rich, housed in interesting and
often beautiful 19th century buildings, attracting a steady flow
of visitors with a variety of local historical pamphlets on
sale. The reverse side of course is less reassuring: many
museums have still not managed to get their collections accessed,
let alone catalogued, many suffer from inadequate space especially
for large objects like ploughs and wagons which not infrequently
mus·i; brave the elements outside, showcases are frequently
pitifUlly sparse so that pilfering is only too co=on, while fire
precautions are rarely more than a pious hope.

Not all Town Councils seem yet far-sighted enough to realise
that an attractive, and well-maintained country museum is a solid
financial asset. A comparatively small sum in the next budget set
aside for a temporary paid assistant to catalogue museum contents
and produce a saleable handlist for visitors would certainly show
its return in due course. Meanwhile, if country museums should
achieve thj.s windfall, and should be finding it difficult to get
a ~oc~l person for the job, alease write to us. We are gradually
bu~ld~ng up a core of knowle geable personnel in Sydney some of
whom could well be available over a long vacation for cataloguing
and listing if~ funds were available.

As we go to press in fact comes the announcement of a
Government co=ittee to enqUire into the state of NSW country
museums as part of a much wider scheme to aid collections which
form part of the national heritage. Such a move is excellent
news. At the same time the inevitable time lag increases our- '. , , . --" " .. _. - ~ " . ~
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it will, with the others, fotm an imposing feature in
the "city. • ••. the apertures, three in number are
placed near the top so that persons on horse-back
may be enable to post their letters without dismoun­
ting ."... It will not be practicable to" erect all the
receivers at once in consequence of the streets and
kerbing in some places not haVing yet been formed."

The Street Paving Bill was introduced about September,
1855, and this had some bearing on the selection of the ultimate
sites.

In 1859 the first four receivers were erected in country
towns; one at West Maitland (in High Street opposite the Jo"±nt
Stock Bank), two at Goulburn (one in Auburn Street and one in
Grafton Street) and the other receiver was erected at Ipswich
(Queensland) which was then a part of N.S.W.

In September of that year two receivers were forwarded to
Bathurst by horse and dray at a cost of!9.12.0. for transport.
One was erected at the northern end of the Bathurst township
(at the corner of George and Howick Streets) and the other at
Kelso.

Shortly afterwards two receivers were erected at Newcastle
(one in Bland Street and the other in Hunter Street) and by 1867
they had been extended to Windsor, Morpeth and Singleton. In
1870 two were installed in Mudgee and in the following year one
at Tamworth.

Letter receivers were introduced into the suburbs in 1861;
first to Balmain, then in 1865 to Parramatta and Woollahra, 1867
North Sydney and in 1869 to Newtown. "

Perhaps the most picturesque receivers in N.S.W. are the
large newspaper receivers, most of which however," are now used
for letters,

Soon after the introduction of letter receivers, the
Postmaster-General considered a number of propositions for the
introduction of large newspaper receivers in the city of Sydney.
In March, 1859, the Gas Company had six surplus l~p posts with
very large columns and, thinking they might be applicable for
newspaper" receivers, offered them for sale to the. Department.
It was suggested that the posts were large enough to divide into
two compartments one for letters and one for newspap~~s. Quot­
ations were called for the necessary alterations but the scheme
was later abandoned. Another proposition considered" and also
rejected was the conversion of the old fountain in Macquarie
Place.

In 1860 Bubb and Sons were asked to supply four large iron
receivers suitable to receive newspapers, these were supplied in
1861 at a cost of 125 each and were erected at Queen's Wharf,
the corner of Erskine and Sussex Street, George Street South, and
near the Darlinghurst Court House. The latter two are still in
the same position. A further 14 newspaper receivers were erected
in the city area up to 1878 but it was not until 1881 that they
were extended to the country.

During 1875 a smaller iron letter receiver, suitable for
affixing to lamp and telegraph posts was introduced. Some of this
type are still in existence.

The first four receivers of this type were erected at the
School of Arts Pitt Street, Union Street Pyrmont, Royal Hotel
George Street, and at Piper Street and Balmain Road Leichhardt.

In August, 1886, a system of private posting boxes was
introduced into the City of Sydney under conditions similar to
those then operating in London.

From time to time slight modifications were made in design
of the receivers, but the basic design has changed but little.
One of the major changes was the change of colour of receivers to
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red, instead of the imitation bronze finish of theo~iginal

receivers in Sydney, 'to conform with the,13:J:'itish practice of
adopting the Royal Colour of England.

, Various colours are used on letter receivers in other
countries, in France they are green, in Switzerland a bright
yellow, and in the U.S.A. a light steel colour.

Today a large proportion of over 2,500,000,000 postal
articles ,posted annually in Australia are posted in thousands
of letter receivers throughout the length and breadth of
Australia.

Town Letter Receivers

This notice was painted in a Booklettdated July'lst 1856

J. Cook & Co.
"Monthly Railway and Steam Navigation Guide"

Iron Letter Receivers have been established at the under-;""'
mentioned places and are now open for the Posting of letters "
only.-

,',
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Circular Wharf
Queens Wharf
Millers Pt
Crescent St.

, ,lieorge St.
"", f, GeoJ:'ge St.

Parramatta St.
Chippendale
William St.
William st.'
Hyde Park
Darlinghurst

near Customs House
, near Commissariat Stores

cnr. Kent St.
Church Hill
between the Market Sheds
South near the Haymarket
near Tooths Brewery
near Railway Tunnell
cnr. Crown St.
cnr. Victoria St.
opp. Immigration Barricks .'
opp. Court House

, ,

~he following direction for Public guidance will be Painted
on each of the receivers - For Letters Only
Newspapers must be posted at General Post Office .
Letters must always be pre paid with Postage Stamps (unless,
addressed to Britian). '

Ref.= "Monthly ,Railway & Steam Navig. Guide ll - (J. Cook & Co. ):;
- by courtesy of Mitchell Library""
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